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Dear Registrar,

Direct Line:
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Our File No.:
Date:

Adam D.H. Chisholm
416.307.4209
adam.chisholm@mcmillan.ca
297778

June 22, 2023

Re: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST - File No. EB-2022-0178

We are today filing Formet’s responses to interrogatories of the applicant.

Formet’s responses to interrogatories of the applicant contain the following information
which we respectfully request be kept confidential pursuant to Rule 10.01 of the Board’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure and consistent with the Board’s Practice Direction on
Confidential Filings revised December 17, 2021:

Formet

specific customer that
is not personal
information.

Each page of
Formet's
interrogatories of the
applicant include
references to the
existing load profile
of Formet as well as
possible changes or
impacts to that load
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profile going forward.

One factual scenario
described by Formet
refers to information
reflecting Formet’s
actual load profile.

In addition to the confidential un-redacted version of the response to interrogatories, filed,
we have also filed a public redacted version of the response to interrogatories which we
understand will be placed in the public record.

Yours truly,

D

Adam D.H. Chisholm

Encl.
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